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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Friday, May 04, 2007 9:45 AM

To: 'Pinkerton, J. Denise (leakejd)’

Cc: ‘abohling @pureresources.com'; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: API # 30-015-33968

Dear Denise,

Concerning the above noted well, the OCD has not received regulatory information after a subsequent report dated 5/2/2005.
Please submit all required regulatory information no later than 5/18/2007.
From what | can assume, | will need the following information:

Subsequent report(s) drilling to the TD of the well bore.
Notarized well deviation report.

Completion report

Form C104, Is this well producing w/o authorization?
Complete set of electric logs.

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1310 West Grand Ave.

Antesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

5/4/2007




